From: wyodcclerks@wyd.uscourts.gov

To: wyd cmecf@wyd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 2:22-cv-00213-KHR Wright v Devon Energy Production Company LP Notice of Hearing
Date: Wednesday, April 10, 2024 11:25:58 AM

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States
policy permits attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to
receive one free electronic copy of all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required
by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees apply to all other users. To avoid later
charges, download a copy of each document during this first viewing. However, if the
referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not apply.

U.S. District Court
District of Wyoming
Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 4/10/2024 at 10:24 AM MDT and filed on
4/10/2024

Case Name: Wright v Devon Energy Production Company LP
Case Number: 2:22-cv-00213-KHR
Filer:

Document Number: 34(No document attached)

Docket Text:

(TEXT-ONLY) NOTICE Resetting Hearing: IN-PERSON Final Fairness Hearing
reset for 8/6/2024 at 02:00 PM in Cheyenne Courtroom No. 3 (Room No. 2104)
before District Judge Kelly H Rankin. (Court Staff, smxb)

2:22-cv-00213-KHR Notice has been electronically mailed to:

John F Shepherd  jshepherd@hollandhart.com, intaketeam@hollandhart.com,
jacrosslingtsang@hollandhart.com

Richard A Erb, Jr  Rick@rickerb.com, Rebecca@rickerb.com

Jeffrey Scott Pope  jspope@hollandhart.com, intaketeam@hollandhart.com,
mjdallas@hollandhart.com, tldarbo@hollandhart.com

Reagan E Bradford reagan@bradwil.com, sarah@bradwil.com
Ryan K Wilson ryan@bradwil.com, sarah@bradwil.com

Christopher Anthony Chrisman  cachrisman@hollandhart.com,
IntakeTeam@hollandhart.com, jacrosslingtsang@hollandhart.com, kpbell@hollandhart.com


mailto:wyodcclerks@wyd.uscourts.gov
mailto:wyd_cmecf@wyd.uscourts.gov
https://ecf.wyd.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?62080

Michelle Rebecca Seares  mrseares@hollandhart.com, IntakeTeam(@hollandhart.com,
jacrosslingtsang@hollandhart.com

2:22-¢v-00213-KHR This document has NOT been electronically delivered - you must
serve it manually to the following people:



